Form BTLA A-12

The State of Neto Bampshire

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Pursuant to RSA 72:23, VI, every charitable organization or society must file a
statement of its financial conditi on with the municipality in which the property is
located. This statement is due annually, be fore June 1. In compliance with this
statute, please complete and return this form with attachments, if necessary, to the
municipality.

1/1/20 12/31/20

For Fiscal Year to

[n what municipality is this exemption claimed? Exeter

Waypoint

. Name of Organization or Society

. Name(s) and Address(es) of the Principal Officers:
President - Borja Alvarez de Toledo

Chairman - Kenneth Sheldon
Treasurer - Jeffery Seifret

Internal Revenue Service Identification Number: 02-02221 64

Date of Registration or Incorporation with the N.H. Secretary of State:

9/24/1914

Attach financial statement or best evidence available of the organization’s source of income and
expenditures in the preceding fiscal year.

If the organization or society files INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE FORM 990, or other similar
non-profit informational return, please enclose a copy.

Signatm‘ew m,\/—"

(Treasurer, \/ (F' Principal Officer)

Send Original form and accompanying information to local assessing officials.
A duplicate copy should be retained by Property Owner.



Office of the New Hampshire Attorney General - Charitable Trusts Unit
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301-6397

ANNUAL REPORT CERTIFICATE

DON’T FORGET TO ATTACH:
[X] NH APPENDIX (conflicts of interest) [_] FILING FEE ($75) DIRECTOR LIST (name, street address, telephone)

One of the following: [ ] NHCT-2A IRS Form 990 [] 990-EZ or [] 990-PF.
[J probate account (for testamentary trusts)

Are your revenues over $500,000? If yes, include GAAP financial statement plus 990 (not for 990-PFs)
Are your revenues over $1,000,000? If yes, include audited financial statement plus 990 (not for 990-PFs)

ANNUAL FILING FEE: $75.00 Make check payable to: State of New Hampshire

WAYPOINT DECEMBER 31, 2019
Organization Name Fiscal Year End
2242
In Care of NH Registration #
464 CHESTNUT STREET MANCHESTER NH 03105
Address City State Zip

Under the penalties of perjury (RSA 641:1-3), 1 declare that | have examined this annual report,
including all attachments, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct and complete.

Signature of Date
PRESIDENT, TREASURER OR TRUSTEE

(Print or Type) Name of Officer/Trustee Title

THE SIGNATURE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS NOT ACCEPTABLE. (If the organization
does not have the office of “President” or “Treasurer”, attach an explanation of the signer’s authority)

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

Signed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on the day of , 20 by the above-
named officer or trustee.

My Commission Expires:
[Seal] Notary Public




OFFICE OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE ATTORNEY GENERAL

CHARITABLE TRUSTS UNIT
33 Capitol Street, Concord, NH 03301-6397

MUST BE COMPLETED
AND ATTACHED TO FILING

APPENDIX TO ANNUAL REPORT

Name of Organization:_ WAYPOINT

1. Is there currently a conflict of interest policy in effect? Yes X No
A Conflict of Interest Policy is required by law. (see RSA 7:19, II)

If No, please provide explanation for not adopting a Conflict of Interest Policy (attach extra pages if
necessary):

2. Did any officer, Director, Trustee, or member of his/her immediate family obtain a pecuniary benefit from
the organization in the last year other than reasonable compensation for services of an executive director, or
expenses incurred in connection with his/her official duties? (see RSA 7:19-a) Yes

No_ X

If Yes. complete the following:

A. Was any real estate transaction involved? Yes No
B. Was a loan made to any director, officer or trustee? Yes No
C. Was a pecuniary benefit paid in excess of $500? Yes No

If Yes, attach copy of Meeting Minutes.

D. Was a pecuniary benefit paid in excess of $5,000? Yes No
If Yes, attach a copy of each of the following:
*  Public Notice made pursuant to RSA 7:19-a, Il (d)
* Meeting Minutes
* Employment Contract

E. Provide a list of each pecuniary benefit transaction involving a director, officer, trustee or member of their
immediate family. Include name(s) of recipient(s) and amount(s) of benefit(s) as required under RSA 7:19-a, 11
(c) and RSA 7:28 (attach extra pages if necessary).

Name of Recipient: Nature & Amount of Benefit:

Name of Recipient: Nature & Amount of Benefit:

NOTE: The Director of Charitable Trusts may request copies of all contracts, payment records, vouchers and financial
records or documents involving a director, officer, trustee or member of the immediate family as authorized under RSA
7:24.

Amended 3/15/2013



~m990

(Rev. January 2020)

Oepartment of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
p Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check i C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
vanee” | WAYPOINT
l:lt‘f.’;?.‘;e Doing business as 02-0222164
fattin Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomysuite | E Telephone number
Finad 464 CHESTNUT STREET (603) 668-1920
lae'g(r’nn- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 14,256, 245.
e’ MANCHESTER , NH 03105 H(a) Is this a group return
(688" T'r Name and address of principal oficer BORUA ALVAREZ DE TOLEDO for subordinates?  [_lYes No
Peri™ | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are atl subordinates inciucea?l__] Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: Eﬂ 501(c)3) L 501(c)( ) (insertno.) L] 4947(a)(1) or L] 527 If "No,” attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: pr WWW.WAYPOINTNH . ORG Hic) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: | X | Corporation || Trust | | Association '71 Other >

| L Year of formation: 191 4} m State of legal domicile: NH

[Part1] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: EMPOWERING PEOPLE OF ALL AGES
% THROUGH AN ARRAY OF HUMAN SERVICES AND ADVOCACY.
§ 2 Check this box P> L1 ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) . . 3 19
:‘3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) ... ... .. . 4 19
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) . 5 370
‘5 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. ..., 6 58
g 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 980-T, lin@ 39 ............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, tine th) .. 7,573,745.] 7,335,446.
E| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl M€ 28) __................oooooeoereroseereerro 5,422,960.] 5,524,270.
3|10 Investment income (Part Vi, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 70) ... 717,546. 606,276.
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) . 174,341. 165,521.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (A), line 12) ......... 13,888,592, 13,631,513,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... ... 718,608. 716,800.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . 0. 0.
» | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 9,442,702. 10,012,306.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e)} ... ... 0 - 0.
g | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 517,402. [ = e
Y117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116-2d¢) . 3 245 7 22 3,210,190,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 13,407,032.] 13,939,296.
—s 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ................ccoooooiiiiiiviniininnn. 481,560. -307,783.
E § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
B2(20 Totalassets (Part X, e 16) .. ... 23,092,944.] 25,607,810,
> 21 Total iabilities (Part X, iN€26) ..o 5,940,245.] 5,986,775.
23 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... 17,152,699.] 19,621,035.

I_art I | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signalure of officer Date
Here BORJA ALVAREZ DE TOLEDO, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Type or print name and tile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Gk CJ] PN

Paid SHERYL L. STEPHENS-BURKE,ISHERYL L. STEPHENS-B07/13/2 0] selempioyes [P00085224
Preparer |Firm'sname p MELANSON HEATH AND COMPANY, PC Firm'sEINy 02-0354851
Use Only |Firm's addressy, 102 PERIMETER ROAD

NASHUA, NH 03063-1301 Phoneno.603-882-1111
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... {X]ves | _|No
932001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164 ‘pagez &
[Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part lll
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

EMPOWERING PEOPLE OF ALL AGES THROUGH AN ARRAY OF HUMAN SERVICES AND
ADVOCACY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant pregram services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 880 0r 980-BZ7 | e [ Jves No
If *Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:]Yes @ No
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 31423:407- including grants of $ 355,852. ) (Revenue s 3,613,682o )
CHILD ABUSE TREATMENT AND FAMILY STRENGTHENING - PROVIDED SERVICES TO
2,200 INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES. PROGRAMS ARE PRIMARILY ORDERED BY THE
STATE OF NH FOR FAMILIES IN NEED OF SERVICES SUCH AS SUPERVISED VISITS
BETWEEN A PARENT AND CHILD, AND EMOTIONAL SUPPORT AND PRACTICAL
SOLUTIONS FOR MANAGING FAMILY LIFE. SERVICES ALSO INCLUDE FAMILY
THERAPISTS AND CASE WORKERS WHO HELP FAMILIES IDENTIFY AND ACHIEVE
TREATMENT GOALS, STABILIZE FAMILEES lN CRISIS, AND BUILD ON FAMILY
STRENGTHS AND FACILITIATE EFFECTIVE INTERACTION.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,668,407. including grants of $ 115,078. ) (Revenues 182,612. )
CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION - PROVIDED SERVICES TO 2,800 INDIVIDUALS AND
FAMILIES. SERVICES ARE PROVIDED IN FAMILY HOMES AND INCLUDE ASSISTING
PARENTS WITH DEVELOPMENT OF SKIILLS TO HELP THEIR CHILDREN, PROVIDE
EMOTIONAL SUPPORT, ENCOURAGEMENT AND EMPOWERMENT, AND OFFER PRACTICAL
SOLUTIONS TO HELP IN MANAGING FAMILY LIFE. SJPECIALIZED PROGRAMS INCLUDE
ASSISTANCE TO FAMILIES WITH CHILDREN WHO HAVE CHRONIC HEALTH
CONDITIONS, AND FOR LOW INCOME PREGNANT WOMEN.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2:3941726- including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 1,032,992- )
HOMEMAKER SERVICES AND ADULT IN-HOME CARE - ASSISTS HANDICAPPED PERSONS
IN THEIR HOMES WITH SHOPPING, PERSONAL LAUNDRY, PREPARATION OF MEALS,
HOUSEKEEPING AND OTHER CARE.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ 3,414'012- including grants of $ 245:870-) (Revenue § 694:9840)
4e_Total program service expenses P> 11,900,552,

Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20



Form'990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164  page3
[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes [ No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If*YesS,” COMPIEE SCREAUIB A | ||| | . | e oo 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part{ ..o 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | e 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part| | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,* complete Scheaute O, Partt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Partll | e e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes,” complete SChedule D, Part IV | oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. e
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Viil, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule D,
P Ve 1a) X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl o, 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX ... 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XIl e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV . ..., 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ffand IV e, 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts illand IV e, 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? If 'Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il e, 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f *Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part I/ | 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1?2 If "Yes," complete Schedule !, Parts1and !l . . ... 21 X

932003 01-20-20 Form 980 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164 ‘paged X
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VlI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f “Yes," complete
SCNBGUIE U || __\\.\\.ooooooo oo e e e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an cutstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f *Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If *NO,* GO t0 M@ 258 . s 24a)| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY AXEXEMPEDONAS? || || . ioeooeeeeeeeecee oo eoeeseee oo e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . .. . 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 980-EZ? /f "Yes, " complete
SCREAUIE L, PAtl e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part!l 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV e 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes,* complete ScheduteM 2 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f *Yes,” complete Schedule M ... e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f *Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part ll e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part| 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Iil, or IV, and
Part Vi lIN@ T et 34 [ X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? / *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 e, 3% | X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Patvi 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 3 | X

|Par,,t;V;| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any tine in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-if not applicable . ... . =~ | 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . = = 1 1b
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 5 ;
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? ... RO 1c | X

932004 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 980 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222

164 Page5

[Part V[ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

b

3a

b
4a

5a

6a

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .~ 2a 370

Yes | No

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringtheyear? . .
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . ... ... ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? | ... ...
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

.3;. : -

3b

6a X

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827
d If "Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? .. | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 48667
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .
10 Section 501(c}{7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, tine12 ... ... .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part Vil line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other scurces (Do not net amounts due or paid to other scurces against
amounts due orreceived fromthem.) e, 11b
12a Section 4947(a}(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 930 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ............... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. i
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heath plans . ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand . ..., 13¢c F : :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No,” provide an explanation on Schedule O ... ... . ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the Year? . ...
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. ot F N
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. e R
Form 980 (2019)

932005 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164 'page6 X
| Part Vi | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end of the taxyear 1a 19 ‘
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who areindependent . 1b 19
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? e 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? e, 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing boay? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
X

persons other than the governing body? 7b
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: s
@ The governing DOMY? e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresseson Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemning the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . ... 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. B Ean
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 TV U UV U TS U T TS U 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? i2b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12| X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent :
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ...
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a i
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

15b X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. ... ... . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »NH

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 930, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website [:l Another's website Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)

19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P>

THE ORGANIZATION —L(603) 668-1920
464 CHESTNUT STREET, MANCHESTER, NH 03105
932006 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)




Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164  page?
[Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five cuirent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

[ check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) {C) (D} (E) {F)
Name and title Average | o oo Position one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, untess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorfirustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hoursfor |3 - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g £ (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ 3 £ and related
below 3 § s | € |83 s organizations
LN HEHE S
(1) WILLIAM CONRAD 2.00
CHAIRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ELAINE BRODY 2.00
1ST VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) MELISSA BIRON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(4) NINA CHANG 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(S) KEN SHELDON 2.00
ASSISTANT TREASURER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JANE GILE 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARILYN MAHONEY 2.00
FORMER CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) LAUREN ADAMS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) HOLLY MINTZ 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) GWENDOLYN GLADSTONE 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JEFFREY SEIFERT 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MARIA DEVLIN 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) TIFFANY DIAMOND 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) BRAD KUSTER 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) LYNDSEE PASKALIS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) STEPHANIE SINGLETON 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(17) JENNIFER STEBBINS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.

932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164 'Page8 t
lPart Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (€ D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | o o cfegf:},'g;‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any ;‘gé the organizations compensation
hours for |5 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | & g 2 (W-2/1093-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g and related
below :z 2 . |2 28 5 organizations
ine) 1518 |5z [E[E
(18) SHAYLEN ROBERTS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{19) MARK ROUVALIS 2.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(20) BORJA ALVAREZ DE TOLEDO 40.00
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 1.00 X 184,197. 0.] 26,860.
(21) ANTHONY CHEEK 40.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 1.00 X 108,054. 0. 430.
(22) COLLEEN IVES 40.00
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER 1.00 X 101,875. 0.] 26,860.
b Subtotal | > 394,126. 0.] 54,150.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA ... .. > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add ines 10 and 1C) ..........ooooooivooiiooeiooooeeoeesere e = 394,126. 0.] 54,150.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on o :
line 1a? If *Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensaticn and other compensation from the organization N
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . 4 | X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services =
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... .. ... ... ....... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization p» 0

Form 990 (2019)
932008 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164 Page9
|‘ Part VIl | Statement of Revenue ’
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetoany lineinthis Part VIl ... ... ]
(A) (B) (<) (D)
Total revenue | Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512 -514

2 2| 1a Federated campaigns 1a 88,864,
g 3 b Membership dues 1b :
,,.‘5; ¢ Fundraising events 1c 513,500.
f‘gc_‘i d Related organizations |1d
gg e Govemment grants (contributions) |1e 5,502,499.f
2 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 £ similar amounts not included above | 1f 1,230,583,
gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f | 1g $ 87, 864.
O8| h TotalAddlinestaf ... ... > 7,335,446,
Business Code
8 2 a CHILD ABUSE TREATMENT AND FAMILY 624100 3,5-13,682. 3,613,682,
o b HOMEMAKER SERVICES 624100 1,032,992, 1,032,992,
«3% ¢ OTHER PROGRAMS 624100 694,984, 694,984,
§“>’ d CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION 624100 182,612, 182,612,
e
o f All other program service revenue .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f .. ... | 2 5,524,270.¢
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 476,710, 476,710.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 Royaltles ...
(i) Real
6a Grossrents . 6a
b Less: rental expenses  |6b
¢ Rental income or {loss} |6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (10sS) ..............cccooovveviiiieiiiins
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a 699,950,
b Less: cost or other basis
§ and sales expenses 7b 570,384,
% c Ganor(loss) ... 7c 129,566.
o d Netgain or (I0SS) ......o.ooooviiiiiiiiie e
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
S including $ 513,500. of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line18 8a
b Less:directexpenses . . .. 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less:directexpenses . ... Sb
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities _................
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . ... 103
b Less:costofgoodssold . . ... 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory
. Business Code i ¢ :
§0 11 a MANAGEMENT FEES 624410 136,800, 136,800,
55:": b OTHER REVENUE 900099 55,203, 55,203,
s d Allotherrevenue . .
e Total. Addlines 11a-91d .........ooooiviiii | 192,003, :
12  Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... . » 13,631,513, 5,524,270, 771,797,

932009 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

WAYPOINT

02-0222164 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

- A B C
oo oy o P | Toalowensss | Progamunice | Mamgrmenand | rundasno
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations ‘
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine22 .. .. . . 716,800. 716,800.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. 448,277. 64,412. 383,865.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)( 1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalariesandwages .. 7,662,578, 6,848,976. 472,933, 340,669.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . 940,425- 874,571. 41,482- 24,372-
10 Payrolltaxes ... ... 961,026. 861,733. 72,205, 27,088,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management . ...
b Leal ..o 20,671. 20,671,
C ACCOUNING ...\ .\\\oocccoeoroeeeeeeeeeeereeseres, 31,699. 31,699.
d Lobbying . . . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 Gl ey
f Investment managementfees 30,979. 30,979.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 655,732. 527,006. 74,153. 54,573.
12 Advertising and promotion . ...
13 Officeexpenses 271,7989. 200,028. 30,398. 41,373.
14 Information technology 152,354- 139, 255. 8,358. 4,741.
15 Royalties | ...
16 OCCUPENCY .. . .. ... 857,687. 633,136. 211,481. 13,070.
17 Travel e 479,896. 476,608. 3,080. 208.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 58,038. 48,489. 5,949. 3,600.
20 Interest . 319,406. 251,532. 67,874.
21 Paymentstoaffiiates . ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 114,540. 74,620. 39,920,
23 INSUMANGE ..., 77,872, 65,690. 9,585.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered SRR NI . T ERES
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If :
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of lire 25, column (A) £l
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) e ‘
a EXPENSES RELATED TO IN- 88,014. 88,014.
b MEMBERSHIP DUES 27,857. 22,789. 1,916. 3,152.
¢ MISCELLANEQUS 23,646. 6,893, 14,794. 1,959.
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e | 13,939,296.] 11,900,552.] 1,521,342. 517,402.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P I:I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

932010 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019)

WAYPOINT

02-0222164 Ppage 11

[ Part X | Balance Sheet

932011 01-20-20

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ...t L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing . 977,415.] 1 25,1 47.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net ... 774,112.] 3 1,339,196.
4 Accountsreceivable,net .. 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, T
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .. ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined e
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .. . 6
%’ 7 Notes andloans receivable,net | ... 7
a 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . ... 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 192,744.] o 144,674.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 3 P R |
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 1,919,341. e e e A o
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 1,061,224. 876,583.] 10¢ 858,117.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 16,140,394.] 11 18,887,020.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part WV, line 11 .. 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangibleassels ... . 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, ine 11 ... 4,131,696.] 15 4,353,656.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line33) ... ... .. 23,092,944.] 6| 25,607,810,
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 849,720.] 17 782,567.
18 Grantspayable | . . ... 18
19 DeferredrevenUe | ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 4,205,000.] 20 4,065,000.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
@ |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
fu controlled entity or family member of any of thesepersons .
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ...
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D ... s 885,525.| 25 1,139,208.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 5,940,245.] 2 5,986,775.
m Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here p» [ X i o SRR L
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. LT RRE R
% 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 12,492,709. . 791,755,
g 28 Net assets with denor restrictions 4,659,990. ,829,280.
£ Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here B [| RS e s
‘g and complete lines 29 through 33.
P 29 (Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund e
f' 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances 17,152,699./32] 19,621,035.
133 Totalliabifities and net assets/fund balances _........................... 23,092,944.] 33 25,607,810.
Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) WAYPOINT 02-0222164 Pagei2 *
[Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIll, column (&), line 12) 1 13,631,513.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 2 13,939,296.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline1 3 -307,783.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column(a) 4 17,152,699,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 2,776,119.

6 Donated services and use of facilities 6

7 Investmentexpenses . ... 7

8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule©) . ... ... 9 0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMMN (B)) oo 10 19,621,035,
Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Xl ...........coocooiiiiiiiiiii i I:I

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: [ cash IX] Accrual [ other -
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis l:l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis IE Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedute O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
ACtand OMB GIrCUIAN A133? | ........ooooeeoeeeeeeosoeessassse e oo oo 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ..o 3| X

Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) . e ) . .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c})(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. . e

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Opep to ;E-uplifc' N
Interal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - Inspection ...

Name of

Employer identification number

02-0222164

the crganization

WAYPOINT

[Part T

| Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

J
]

HON =

0 00 B0 O

10

1 ]

12 [

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b}{ 1}{A){i).

A school described in section 170{b)(1}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 930-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A}iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1}{Al{iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmentat unit described in

section 170{b)(1){A}{iv). (Complete Part II.}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)( 1}{A}{v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{ 1}{A){vi). (Complete Part Il.}

A community trust described in section 170{b}{1}{A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part lil.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 508{a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 502{a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type |. A supporting crganization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

o [

c O
a [

e [

f Enter the number of supported organizations

__g Pro

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supperting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the RS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

vide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN

{iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-10
above (see instructions]

Tiv) 15 the orgamzation isteq
in your governing document?

Yes No

{v) Amount of monetary
support (see instructions)

(vi) Amount of other
support {see instructions)

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act N

otice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 932021 09-25-19  Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2019



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164 page2 *
[?art ll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv) and 170(b)(1){A){(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") ) 9,522,304, 8,718,948, 9,050,702, 7,644,420, 7,335,446, 42,271,820,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 9,522,304, 8,718,948, 9,050,702, 7,644,420, 7,335,446, 42,271,820,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 42,271,820,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 {c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 9,522,304. 8,718,948. 9'050‘702. 7,644,420. 7,335,446. 42,271,820.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities,
and income from similar sources 252,075- 308,541- 465,489. 577,427. 476,710. 2,080,242,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart V1) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 O e 44,352,062,

12 Gross receipts from related activies, etc. (see nstructions) 12 | 16 858,348.

13 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3}

organization, Check this DOX @Nd S1OP Mere ...ttt e ettt ene e ens s eneneeneenenne » L]
Section C. Computation of 5u5i|c Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2019 {iine 6, column () divided by line 11, column (f)) ._. 14 95.31 &
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part I, tine 14 15 95.60 9
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... >
b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box con line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18_ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... »
Schedule A {Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2019
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| Part.1ll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (suntracttine 7¢ from line 61
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2015 (b} 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand 10b . .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart VI.) -...........
13 Total support. (adatines 9, 10c. 11, and 12

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCk this DOX AN STOP @@ ... ... i ittt eeie e e te et ee e seaan e st ne s et ottt e et s s e s s s ene st s e nrreess » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column (f)} 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... ... ... >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . > [:l

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ > D
932023 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4843(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
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art IV | Supporting Organizations /-ontinved)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? '
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) e
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b} above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appaoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f “Yes, " explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

A Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, * describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (j) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ij) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions).
a [_] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 befow.

b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations, Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of : " )
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined : o
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f *Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these )
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
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[Part V| Type lIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part Vi). See instructions. All

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
. {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

G |d (W[N]

R LN E T2 L B

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for preduction or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

o a0 |o|w

1d

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

W

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

@

»

see instructions).

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract fine 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

N o

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

o]

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

iN|O O |s

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Qs |WO]IN|=

oo |WIN|=

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 |_] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally mtegrated Type 1] suppomng organization (see

instructions).
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[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /~ontinued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vl). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

OIN|o |0 e W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

M

(i) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c¢.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

a0 |o |

Excess from 2019
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art Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) 20 1 9
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

» Complete if the organization is described below. P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. |~ Opento Pubilic

Department of the Treasury
!nspectlon

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 980-EZ, Part Vi, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h})): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part lil.
Name of organization Employer identification number

WAYPOINT 02-0222164
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Pdiitical campaign activity expenditures e
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

Part|-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section49ss = >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 .. »s

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? L_I No

4aWasacormection MAART | . ettt r ettt rens L Ino

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
[P ;| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . | &)

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities | e >3

3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
0000000000000 >

4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this YEar? ... ...\ LJves [ Ino

§ Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization’s | contributions received and

funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
LHA
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Part II-FAT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check P |_1 ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part 1V each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(;)'nil;lahggn’s (b) Afﬁ{lgtt:g group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

- 0 a0 T D

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero orless, enter-0- .
j Ifthere is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax forthisyear? ... D Yes [:l No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section §01(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal yoar Degining i) (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 () Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

t Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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| Part ll-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and has NOT filed Form 57
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

VMU O S
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?
Media advertisements? e,
Mailings to members, legislators, orthe public? . ...
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . . .
Direct contact with legistators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative bedy? =~~~ X
Rallies, demonstraticns, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Otheractivities? e
Total. Add lines 1¢ through 1i
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?

b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

31,872.

-e-FE -0 Q0 O o

31,872.

b i bl o B BT Rl R

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? . .. . s 2

3 D:d the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3
art | Complete if the organization is 5 exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers ... 1 I
Section 162(e) nocndeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
@ CUITBNE YA e ettt et nenena
b Carryover from last year
C Tl ettt et

3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

Prowde the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS TWO PAID STAFF MEMBER WHO DEVOTES APPROXIMATELY

25% OF THEIR TIME TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES. THEIR TIME IS CAPTURED VIA

MONTHLY REPORTS FILED WITH THE STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE. THEIR ACTIVITIES

CONSIST OF DIRECT CONTACT WITH LEGISLATORS, TESTIFYING AT PUBLIC

HEARINGS, PREPARING BACKGROUND AND POSITION PAPERS, DRAFTING
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

LEGISLATION, WORKING WITH LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTIES, AND CONTACT WITH

CITIZENS INTERESTED IN THE ISSUES BEING FOLLOWED BY THE ORGANIZATION.

THESE ISSUES INCLUDE: DIVORCE, CHILD SUPPORT, CHILD CUSTODY, JUVENILE

JUSTICE, CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT, FUNDING FOR HUMAN SERVICES, FOSTER

CARE AND ADOPTION, AND GENERAL NONPROFIT ISSUES.

THE ORGANIZATION ALSO MAINTAINS A VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE KNOWN AS THE NH

CHILDREN'S LOBBY COMMITTEE. IN ADDITION TO PROVIDING ADVICE AND

GUIDANCE TO THE PAID STAFF, VOLUNTEER MEMBERS OF THIS COMMITTEE ALSO

HAVE DIRECT CONTACT WITH LEGISLATORS THROUGH TESTIFYING AT PUBLIC

HEARINGS, WORKING WITH LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTIES, TELEPHONE, EMAIL AND

LETTERS. THE VOLUNTEERS ARE NEITHER PAID FOR THEIR TIME NOR REIMBURSED

FOR THEIR EXPENSES.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
932044 11-26-19



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements W

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WAYPOINT 02-0222164

I Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 6.

O HhWON

[~}

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatendofyear .. ... ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate valueatend ofyear ..
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? . . . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible privatebenefit? ... L Jves [ JNo

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a o coc o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat [:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements . ... 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ..., 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{@ ... .. . 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register | ... .. ...t e 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p-

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P~

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . [ ves CI No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> ____

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and SECtON 1TOMIANBIIM? ..o e Clves [ne

In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
————s_—l e = — -

Part lll-| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

ia

If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenueincluded on Form$80, Part Vil line ¥ ... » 3
(ii) Assetsincludedin Form980, PartX > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financiat gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 ... ... N

b Assetsincluded in FOrm 880, Part X . e e e ea e » 3

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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02-0222164 'page2 '

| Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

d D Loan or exchange program

e

Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIIl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ... . |:] Yes

DNo

| Part IV ] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

ONFOrmM 980, Part X? ettt Clves [no
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:
Amount
€ Beginning balanCe e ic
d Additions during the Year et id
e Distributions during the year . e e
fEnding balance e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 880, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? L_InNo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XUl .................................. I:'
I;Part;V I Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance ... 16,140,394, 17,630,209, 15,900,471, 15,530,019, 16,910,992,
b Contributions . 66,325, 116,215, 323,262, 32,233, 402,240,
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 3,380,301, -1,006,030, 2,426,336, 1,156,056, -866,823,
d Grants orscholarships ... .. ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms -700,000, -600,000, -1,020,000, -817,837, -916,390,
f Administrative expenses ..
o Endofyearbalance . . 18,887,020, 16,140,394, 17,630,209, 15,900,471, 15,530,019,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (fine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p> 84.00 %
b Permanent endowment P> 10.00 %
¢ Term endowment P> 6.00 o
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() Unrelated 0rganizations | e, 3afi)| X
(i) Related Organizations | . ...ttt ee e 3afii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . 3b
4 _ Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
l Part Vi | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 980, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land :
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements 629,686. 126,484. 503,202.
d Equipment ... 804,741. 663,351. 141,390.
e Other. ... .. oo 484,914. 271,389. 213,525.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10¢.) ... ... ... . » 858,117.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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02-0222164 page3.

| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"”

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category including name of security)

{b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ...
{2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A

(B)

(]

(D)

(B)

(F

Q)

(H)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) B>
Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 980, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 980, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-cf-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

{4)

(5)

{6)

@)

8

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
PartiIX] Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(11 DUE FROM CHILD AND FAMILY REALTY CORP. 2,516,555,

(29 BENEFICIAL INTEREST HELD

IN TRUSTS 1,837,101.

(3)

4

(5)

(6)

]

(8)

()]

Total. (Column (b) must equal FOrm 990, Part X, €O (B) € T5.) . .......ovoooeeoeeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeoooooeeeeeeos e seeeeeneeeeee s eeenenecs » 4,353,656,

'Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

) INTEREST RATE SWAP LIABILITY 1,072,580.

(3) OTHER LIABILITIES

66,628.

&)

)

(®)

-0

8

)]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

.................................................................................... > 1,139,208.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill ... |:|

932053 10-02-19
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|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants . 2c

d Other(Describein Part XIL) ., 2d

e Addlines2athrough 2d | e
3
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part ViII, line 7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part ], line 12) ... 5
Part:Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

Donated services and use of facilities ...
Prior year adjustments

OEr IOSSES | ... ..o

Other (Describe in Part XIll.)
Add lines 2a through 2d

[« N 2 N < N ]

4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vill, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIil.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Part XIll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

THE ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT CONSISTS OF VARIQUS INDIVIDUAL FUNDS

ESTABLISHED FOR A VARIETY OF PURPOSES. ITS ENDOWMENT INCLUDES BOTH

DONOR-RESTRICTED FUNDS AND FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO

FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS. AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLES, NET ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS

DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS, ARE

CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXISTENCE OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED

RESTRICTIONS.

932054 10-02-19 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545%0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 9
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. o Ope i 'Q;Pub“ -
Internal Revenue Service P Go to Www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. - Inspection. -
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WAYPOINT 02-0222164

l Partl | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail sclicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f L__] Solicitation of government grants
c Phone solicitations g :I Special fundraising events

d [:] In-person sclicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 980, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professicnal fundraising services? ] Yes C no
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Did v) Amount paid " :
(i) Name and address of individual o ﬁ(m raiser | (iv) Gross receipts u(; zor retaine‘c)iaby) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (ii) Activity o comteol o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
Y contributions? fisted in col. (i) organization
Yes | No
ot i »
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

932081 09-11-19
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-€7) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164 page2
| Part i I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 980-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
XMAS 2019 ANNUAL (add col. (a) through
RADIOTHON EVENT 2 col. (c))
o {event type) {event type) {total number) )
3
c
[
é 1 Grossreceipts ....................................... 353,736- 138,347- 49,283. 541,366.
2 Less:Contributions ... 344,511- 119,706. 49,283. 513,500.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 9,225. 18,641. 27,866.
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . .. ...
g
© |6 Rentfaciitycosts . . ...
&
§|7 Foodandbeverages .. ...
5
8 Entertainment ...
9 Otherdirectexpenses . ... 11,318, 19,031. 23,999. 54,348.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn(d) . ... . o > 54,348.
11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline3, column(d) ... ... .. . . @ ... » -26,482.
I Part |l | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (¢} Othergaming 1" ) through col. (c))
3
(i 4
1 GrosSrevenue ...
o |2 Cashprizes ...
&
3
L% 3 Noncashprizes .. ...
k]
£14 Rentfacilitycosts . ...
[a)
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
L] ves % [L_] ves % [L_] Yes % |-
6 Volunteerlabor ...~~~ I:] No l:] No I___| No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn(d) ... ... >
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromlinel,column(d) ... .. ... ... ... »

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? .~~~ . L Ives L_INo
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? L lves L_INo
b If "Yes," explain:

932082 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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11

................................................................................ L lves [ _Ino
12

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable gaming?

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility

13a %
b Anoutside faCIItY et 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:
Name p>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [ ves I No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p> $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name p

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p-

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

D Director/officer I:, Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? |:| Yes |:| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B $

Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iij) and (v); and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b,
15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

932083 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE |
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 21 or 22,
P> Attach to Form 990.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open tbj'Pu,bI‘icu ;
spection

Name of the organization

WAYPOINT

Employer identification number

02-0222164

[f Part] | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used to award the grants or assistance?

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Partll:| Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of V;'.LaMt?JQC(’S o?)fk (g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) cash grant nop-cash FMV, apprais al’ noncash assistance or assistance
assistance other)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table

3 __Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe line Y table ... .

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980.

932101 10-26-19
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2019) WAYPOINT

02-0222164 Page2

| Part Ilt | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of | (c) Amount of | (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)
FAMILY COUNSELING 1 57. 0.
TEEN AND YOUTH 1800 231,226, 0.
CHILD ABUSE TREATMENT & FAMILY PREVENTION 490 355,852, 0.
CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION 1150 115,078, 0,
EARLY INTERVENTION 1 8. 0,

| Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lil, column (b); and any other additiona! information.

932102 10-26-19
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Schedule | (Form 980} WAYPOINT

02-0222164 Page 2

| Part lll | Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States (Schedule | (Form 990), Part Ill.)

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of

{c) Amount of

(d) Amount of non-

(e) Method of

(f) Description of non-cash assistance

recipients cash grant cash assistance valuation (book, FMV,
appraisal, other)
ADOPTIONS AND PREGNANCY COUNSELING 3, 7,614, 0.
SUMMER CAMP 56. 6,965, 0.

932242
04-01-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990.

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. i ;

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WAYPOINT 02-0222164

[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 980,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lll to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel [:] Housing allowance or residence for personal use

D Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees

] Discretionary spending account [ Personal services {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part lll to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lil,

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant @ Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-contrcl payment?
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il

-

Only section 501(c})(3), 501(c})(4), and 501(c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?

If “Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lll.
6 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part |li
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part |l
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also foilow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations SECHON 534958 6(C)7 .........ocoiiiiiiiiiii oot et ety e ettt ee s e ettt ettt eat e et ant e st s enetas

e
o
il
s

NlN i

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932111 10-21-19



Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164
[‘ Part il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

Page 2

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i} and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (B)(i}-(ii) for each listed individua! must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation | (C) Retirement and {D) Nontaxable |(E) Total of columns| (F) Compensation
0B B 2 (i) o other deferred benefits (B)i)-(D) in column (B}
i) Base i) Bonus ii er ;
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation rﬂ:‘ogﬁgra':s;?rifgggd
compensation compensation

(1) BORJA ALVAREZ DE TOLEDO @] 184,197. 0. 0. 0. 26,860. 211,057. 0.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(i)
(i
(i)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(i)
0]
(ii)
0]
(ii)
0]
(ii)
U]
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i}
(ii)
(i)
(i)
0}
(i)
0]

ii) -

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932112 10-21-19



Schedule J (Form 990) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164 Page 3
| Part lll | Supplemental Information -
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 53, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932113 10-21-19



SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB No. 1545-0047
{(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2019
Department of the Treasury explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WAYPOINT 02-0222164
Part | Bond Issues
(a) Issuer name (b) issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased|{h) On behalf| (i) Pooled
of issuer | financing
Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
BUILDING
A NHHEFA 02-0279866/6446148M2[ 07/31/09 |5,450,000.IMPROVEMENTS X X X
B
C
D
Partll Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountof bonds retired . ... e
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased ...
3 Total proceeds of issue ................. 5,285,000,
4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds
5§ Capitalized interest from proceeds ..............cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiii s
6 Proceeds in refunding @SCroWS . ...t e 1, 405 v 000.
7 Issuance COStS froM ProCeEAS  ...............cccoooviiiiiueiiieiiiieiieeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeeseneceeierenas 200 ’ 000.
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds  ...............cccociiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiie i
9 Working capital expenditures fromproceeds ... 4 ’ 500.
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds  .............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiieiii e 3,8 40 /5 00.
11 Other Spent ProCeeAS  ............iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiieiietieeieeeeieieteeeeteeeiteeseseeeaeaeans
12 Other unspent proceeds ...
13 Year of substantial completion .................coccocoiiiiii e
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14  Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refundingissue)? ... X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding iSSUE)? ...............ccoccceeovveuveviieuiiieennennnns X
16  Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ...............cccoeovvviiiiiiiiiiicniiiininnnnn. X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds? .. ... X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

932121 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 990) 2019
v



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164 Page 2
"Partlll- Private Business Use

A B C D
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ..., X
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? ., X
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? ... X

b If “Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?
¢ Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed ProPerY? .. .. X
d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the arganization routinely engage bond counse! or other ocutside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? ...............
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by
entities other than a section 501(c){3) organization or a state or local government ...... » % % % %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another

section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government % % % %
6 Totaloflines4andS ... % % % %
7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? .................................... X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-
governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? X
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
O e ettt et e e aasenseses % % % %
c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections ’
114912 and 114527 oottt et et eesreeasae e e erne e eessaeaseaans
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141-12 and 1.1452? ... ... X
‘Part1V. Arbitrage
A B C D
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ... X
2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebatenot due yet? . .. .. X
b Exception to rebate? . X
€ NOTEDAIE AUB? .. ittt ettt s s esses st aaceesecaas X
If “Yes" to line 2¢, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
P O IO ... ittt e e e ettt ee s et ettt e eets e te et atbreabs e eteieaseeas
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSUE? ...t s si e X | |

932122 10-18-19 Schedule K (Form 990) 2019



Schedule K (Form 990) 2019

WAYPOINT

02-0222164

Page 3

Part IV Arbitrage (continued)

4a

Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified
hedge with respect tothe bond issue? ...

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

X

NAME Of PrOVIARY ... o i i e oottt ee et te bt ee e et e e sbesetbaeereaeetesansiaas

RBS CITIZENS

Termof hedge ...

21.0000000

Was the hedge superintegrated? ......................coooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiii e

X

o |a|o (o

Was the hedge terminated? ...

X

5a

Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ..................

X

Name Of PrOVIAEr ..ot ee e

Term Of GIC ittt ettt et e et e etseesbe s neeaneseeeeaas

ajo |o

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ................

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
SECHION 148 o i

"PartV  Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of

federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement program if self-remediation isn't available under applicable
regulations? ..ol

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

Yes

No

X

Part VI

Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions

932123 10-18-19

Schedule K (Form 890) 2019

-
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SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB o 1545-0047

(Form 990) __ZW

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 980.

nternal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

WAYPOINT 02-0222164
|Partl | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Nl.lfl’lb?l’ of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part Vill, line 1g

1  Art-Works of art

3 Art-Fractionalinterests
Books and publications

4
§ Clothing and household goods
6 Cars and other vehicles
7
8
9

Boats and planes
Intellectual property

11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ...
12  Securities - Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ... ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other__
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial
17 Realestate-Other . . ...
18 Collectibles ... .. . ...
19 Foodinventory . ...
Drugs and medical supplies
Taxidermy

Archeological artifacts . ...
Other » ( CLIENT ITEMS )
Other » { )
Other P { )
Other P> ¢ )
Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

X 63 87,864.FAIR MARKET VALUE

BBNBRRBNNS

8

a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part Il.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions?

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

BN U OIS e e
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a} is checked,
describe in Part |l o
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule M (Form 990) 2019

932141 08-27-19



Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164  ‘Page2

| Part Il | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part 1, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

932142 09-27-19 Schedule M (Form 990) 2019



OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ ?ﬁ19

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. i
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. - - Open to Public .
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information. o Inspection -t
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WAYPOINT 02-0222164

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE 950 BEFORE FILING. ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE

PROVIDED A COPY OF THE 990 BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BOARD MEMEBERS ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN A STATEMENT ANNUALLY THAT THEY HAVE

DISCLOSED ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE TREASURER PREPARES A REPORT FOR THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE THAT

INCLUDES THE USE OF COMPENSATION SURVERYS. THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

REVIEWS THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ALONG WITH THE INFORMATION OBTAINED BY

COMMITTEE MEMBERS FROM OTHER NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS. BASED ON THIS

INFORMATION, THE COMMITTEE MAKES A RECOMMENDATION TO THE FULL BOARD FOR

THEIR CONSIDERATION. THE BOARD THEN DETERMINES AND APPROVES THE FINAL

COMPENSATION AMOUNT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION RELEASES AN ANNUAL REPORT EACH YEAR. THE REPORT INCLUDES

INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO OBTAIN A COPY OF THE AUDIT. OTHER DOCUMENTS AND

POLICIES ARE PROVIDED UPON REQUEST.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 930 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
932211 09-06-19



SCHEDULE R
(Form 980)

Department of the Treasury

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P> Attach to Form 990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2019

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
WAYPOINT 02-0222164
Part| Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Lega! domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
-~ organizations during the tax year.
(e) . (b} . (c) (d) . (e} N . @ . Seclion(?)'c’(b)(l:!)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)(3)) Yes No
CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES REALTY CORP, -
02-0438589, 464 CHESTNUT STREET, MANCHESTER,
NH 03105 REALTY NEW HAMPSHIRE 501C25 N/a X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2019

932161 09-10-19 LHA



02-0222164

Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 WAYPOINT Page 2
“Part il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related -
; ©.  organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] {9) (h) (i) 1] (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity a'&i.?:i’xa Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate |  Code V-UBI  [General orPercentage
of related organization (state o entity {related, unrelated, income end-of-year locatons? | @mount in box gingl ownership
forcign excluded from tax under assets docalons? 1 20 of Schedule |2rtner?
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K1 (Form 1065) [yesNo

PartIV

organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 9980, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or m

(a)

Name, address, and EIN

of related organization

Primary activity

(b)

(c) (d) (e)
Lega! domicite| Direct controlling | Type of entity
(:;Ta: or entity (C corp, S corp,
o) ng"y) or trust)

U]

Share of total
income

ore related
(9) (h) (i
Section
Share of Percentage| 512ibX13)
end-of-year | ownership | controlled
assets entity?
Yes | No

932162 09-10-19

Schedule R (Form 980) 2019



Schedule R (Form 990) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164  Pages

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, lll, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or {iv) rent froma controlled entity . .., 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to refated 0rgaNIZAtION(S) | . . . . . ettt ee et er e er e r e 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related OrgaANIZAtION(S) ... ...........cccooiimri i ettt et st et eee et s et s e ettt st et er e ens d]| X
€ Loans or loan guarantees by related OrganIZatioN(S) .. ... .. ...........cccccooiiiiiiiiiioeies e et et e eeeeese e et e e e sttt eeea et et et st et s et s et et e sttt et e ettt ee oo 1e X
f  Dividends from related OrganiZation(S) .. . ... ...ttt ettt e e e er ettt et r et e et ettt it X
g Sale of assets torelated OrGANIZAONIS) ... . . .. . ettt ettt e 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related OrGANIZAtIONIS) | .. . . . oot ee ettt ettt ettt 1h X
i Exchange of assets With related OrGaniZation(S) | e ettt ettt 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related Organization(s) ... ... . e 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) .. ... ... ... e % | X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) M| X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) m X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with refated 0rganization(s) ... e in X
o Sharing of paid employees with related Organization(S) ... .. ................c..cocooiiiiii oo 1o X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) fOr @XPeNSES . 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by refated organization(s) fOr @XPENSES | | | ... ... i e 19 X
r  Other transfer of cash or property to related OrganiZation{S) | ... .. ..., ir X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related OrGaNIZALION{S) ...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e eee et ae e e e et eee e et e et e et e e e et eanseeennesane s 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES REALTY CORP K 272,000.FAIR MARKET VALUE
(2) CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES REALTY CORP L 136,800.FAIR MARKET VALUE
(3 CHILD AND FAMILY SERVICES REALTY CORP D 2,516,555.[FAIR MARKET VALUE
@)
(5)
(6)

932163 09-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule R (Form 980) 2019 WAYPOINT 02-0222164 pPages v

[Part VIl [ supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

932165 09-10-19 Schedule R (Form 990) 2019
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MELANSON|glZNi2!

ACCOUNTANTS « AUDITORS

121 River Front Drive
Manchester, NH 03102
(603)669-6130
melansonheath.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Additional Offices:

Nashua, N

Andover, MA
To the Board of Trustees Greenfield, MA
Waypoint Ellsworth, ME

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Waypoint, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of December 31, 2019, and the
related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and



fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Waypoint as of December 31, 2019, and the
changes in net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Waypoint’s 2018 consolidated financial statements, and we
expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited consolidated financial statements in our
report dated March 26, 2019. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018 is consistent, in all material
respects, with the audited consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The Consolidated Schedules of Operating Expenses for 2019 and 2018
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the consolidated financial statements as a whole.



<

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
May 26, 2020 on our consideration of Waypoint's internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Waypoint’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Waypoint’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Melamssn Heath

May 26, 2020



WAYPOINT

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2019
{with comparative totals as of December 31, 2018)

2019
Without Donor With Donor 2019 2018
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents S 177,479 S - S 177,479 S 1,078,577
Accounts receivable, net 1,260,930 - 1,260,930 714,112
Contributions receivable 79,161 - 79,161 60,000
Prepaid expenses 145,979 - 145,979 192,744
Total Current Assets 1,663,549 - 1,663,549 2,045,433
Noncurrent Assets:
Investments 15,894,841 2,992,179 18,887,020 16,140,394
Beneficial interest held in trusts - 1,837,101 1,837,101 1,679,591
Property and equipment, net 6,460,382 - 6,460,382 6,358,505
Total Noncurrent Assets 22,355,223 4,829,280 27,184,503 24,178,490
Total Assets S 24,018,772 $ 4,829,280 S 28,848,052 S 26,223,923
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable S 139,382 S - S 139,382 S 217,685
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 646,070 - 646,070 564,736
Other liabilities 66,628 - 66,628 67,299
Bonds payable 150,000 - 150,000 140,000
Total Current Liabilities 1,002,080 - 1,002,080 989,720
Bonds payable, net of current portion 3,915,000 - 3,915,000 4,065,000
Deferred loans - NHHFA 1,250,000 - 1,250,000 1,250,000
Interest rate swap agreements 1,072,580 - 1,072,580 885,525
Total Liabilities 7,239,660 - 7,239,660 7,190,245
Net Assets:
Without donor restrictions 16,779,112 - 16,779,112 14,373,688
With donor restrictions - 4,829,280 4,829,280 4,659,990
Total Net Assets 16,779,112 4,829,280 21,608,392 19,033,678
Total Liabilities and Net Assets S 24,018,772 S 4,829,280 S 28,848,052 S 26,223,923

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WAYPOINT

Consolidated Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2018)

2019
Without Donor With Donor 2019 2018
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE:
Support:
Government grants S 5,486,443 S 16,056 S 5,502,499 5,401,404
Contributions 426,853 869,431 1,296,284 1,722,592
In-kind contributions 87,864 - 87,864 94,633
Income from special events, net 487,018 - 487,018 369,175
Revenue:
Service fees 5,524,270 - 5,524,270 5,422,960
Other 65,971 65,971 64,715
Net assets released from restriction:
Program releases 1,194,247 (1,194,247) - -
Endowment releases 74,751 (74,751) - -
Endowment transfer to support operations 627,685 - 627,685 661,375
Total Support and Revenue 13,975,102 {383,511) 13,591,591 13,736,854
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Program services 12,086,191 - 12,086,191 11,550,792
Management and general 1,308,438 - 1,308,438 1,380,172
Fundraising 517,402 - 517,402 427,546
Total Operating Expenses 13,912,031 - 13,912,031 13,358,510
Change in net assets before
non-operating items 63,071 (383,511) (320,440) 378,344
NON-OPERATING ITEMS:
Investment income (loss) 2,985,010 395,291 3,380,301 (1,006,030)
Unrealized gain (loss) on interest rate swap (187,054) - (187,054) 176,817
Change in beneficial interest - 157,510 157,510 (188,315)
Interest income 1,851 - 1,851 1,608
Endowment transfer to support operations (627,685} - (627,685) {661,375)
Total Non-Operating Items 2,172,122 552,801 2,724,923 (1,677,295)
Change in net assets 2,235,193 169,290 2,404,483 {(1,298,951)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year, as restated (NOTE 19) 14,543,919 4,659,990 19,203,909 20,332,629
Net Assets, End of Year $ 16,779,112 $ 4,829,280 $ 21,608,392 19,033,678

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Personnel expense:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Payroll related costs
Mileage reimbursement
Contracted services
Subtotal personnel expense

Accounting

Assistance to individuals
Communications

Conferences, conventions, meetings
Depreciation

In-kind contributions

Insurance

Interest

Legal

Membership dues

Miscellaneous

Occupancy

Printing and publications

Rental and equipment maintenance
Supplies

Travel

Total Functional Expenses

WAYPOINT
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019
(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2018)

Program Management 2019

Services and General Fundraising Total
S 6,901,838 S 814,197 S 340,669 S 8,056,704
886,121 84,083 24,372 994,576
861,733 72,205 27,088 961,026
425,994 931 199 427,124
527,006 74,153 54,573 655,732
9,602,692 1,045,569 446,901 11,095,162
- 31,699 - 31,699
716,800 - - 716,800
139,255 8,358 4,741 152,354
48,489 5,949 3,600 58,038
326,931 39,920 - 366,851
88,014 - - 88,014
65,690 9,585 2,597 77,872
251,532 67,874 - 319,406
- 20,671 - 20,671
22,789 1,916 3,152 27,857
30,221 14,869 1,959 47,049
543,136 29,481 13,070 585,687
29,318 2,803 29,732 61,853
89,746 24,229 6,542 120,517
80,964 3,366 5,099 89,429
50,614 2,149 9 52,772
S 12,086,191 $ 1,308,438 $ 517,402 $ 13,912,031

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2018
Total

7,780,410
827,827
834,465
445,083
662,720

10,550,505

28,700
718,608
166,740

56,018
334,662

94,633

74,104
317,772

3,949

29,992

40,193
548,507

91,540
122,782
115,040

64,765

__ 13,358,510



WAYPOINT
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019
(with comparative totals for the year ended December 31, 2018)

2019 2018
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets S 2,404,483 S (1,298,951)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash from operating activities:

Depreciation 366,851 334,662
Contributions restricted for endowment - (16,717)
Realized (gain) loss on investments (129,565) (136,619)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (2,805,664) 1,688,070
Change in beneficial interest in trusts (157,510) 188,315
Change in interest rate swap 187,055 (176,817)
Inclusion of new entity in consolidated financial statements 20,085 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (546,818) 170,636
Contributions receivable (19,161) (20,000)
Prepaid expenses 46,765 48,802
Accounts payable (78,303) 122,018
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 81,334 (101,766)
Other liabilities (671) (1,763)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities (631,119) 799,870
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchases of investments (511,347) (693,481)
Proceeds from sale of investments 699,950 631,845
Purchase of fixed assets (318,582) (426,805)
Net Cash Used By Investing Activities (129,979) (488,441)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Contributions restricted for endowment - 16,717
Payment of long-term debt (140,000) (140,000)
Net Cash Used By Financing Activities (140,000) (123,283)
Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (901,098) 188,146
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 1,078,577 890,431
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Ending S 177,479 S 1,078,577

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:
Interest paid S 319,406 S 317,772

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WAYPOINT
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Organization

Waypoint (the Organization) is a nonprofit organization, founded in 1850, that
currently aids more than 20,000 individuals, statewide, through an array of social
services.

These services span the life cycle from prenatal to seniors, and can be grouped into the
following categories:

Early Childhood - Family Support & Education Services

Over 4,500 parents received education and support to improve parenting, strengthen
families, prevent child abuse and neglect, and ensure healthy development of
children. Over 500 young children starting life at a disadvantage received critical
services to ensure a good beginning and to optimize their chance for life-long success.
Some of the programs focused on early childhood include:

Early Support and Services — Early Support and Services provides family-centered
support and therapies to infants and toddlers who have developmental
disabilities, delays or are at risk of developmental delays. Services work to
optimize babies’ cognitive, physical, emotional and social development, and
chance for success. Services are provided in the child’s natural environment
(home, day care, playground, etc.).

Home Visiting Services — A number of different prevention programs are offered
in the home during those critical early years of a child’s life. A spectrum of services
includes support to new mothers and those struggling to parent; services for
children with chronic health conditions; prenatal services for babies being born at
a disadvantage into low-income families; and programs to encourage positive
early parent/child relationships and promote optimal early childhood devel-
opment. Services are provided by nurses, social workers, developmental
specialists, occupational therapists, health educators, and home visitors.

Adoption — A licensed child-placing agency, the Organization has been forming
families through adoption since 1914. The Organization’s adoption professionals
provide home studies and adoption services for families looking to adopt and
provide counselling and support to birthparents who are considering the adoption
option.



Children, Youth, and Family - Intervention and Treatment Programs

The Organization contracts with the State of New Hampshire, the federal government,
and insurance companies, to provide a continuum of services for children, adolescents
and young adults. Programs are delivered in the home, schools, or community, and
include mental health counseling and substance abuse treatment, as well as a
complex system of family stabilization and preservation programs, child protection
services, and services for at-risk youth. Some of the programs include:

Foster care — The Organization works with the State of New Hampshire in placing
children who have been rescued from dangerous home environments, into safe,
stable, loving homes. The Organization recruits and supports foster families and
works to facilitate permanency for each child.

Home Based Services — The Organization has a number of programs provided in the
family home that are designed to help families who are struggling through daily
life - where children are at risk. Services work to thwart domestic violence, rebuild
families, and to improve family functioning. The Organization empowers families
with the skills and resources they need to provide for their children and become
self-sufficient.

Runaway and Homeless Youth Services

The Organization is the sole provider of services for runaway and homeless youth in
Manchester and the Seacoast. A full spectrum of services features outreach to at-risk
youth that includes survival aid on the streets and basic needs fulfillment at the drop-
in center, as well as crisis intervention, educational and vocational advocacy, housing,
and case management. The Organization also provides behavioral health and
substance use counseling where needed. The Organization works with school systems,
police, and other agencies in addressing the needs of New Hampshire’s homeless
youth.

Senior Care and Independent Living

The Organization helps seniors and individuals with chronic illness or disability to live
at home safely and with dignity, and to maintain quality of life. Under the title of Home
Care, services are delivered by homemakers, companions, personal care service
providers, and LNAs. The Organization’s caregivers go to client homes to help with
everything from cooking and cleaning to personal hygiene, medication reminders,
mobility, travel to appointments, paying bills, help with daily tasks, and
communication with family members.

Other Programs

Camp Spaulding — Since 1921, Camp Spaulding has helped campers from all types
of backgrounds enjoy the benefits of a traditional, resident camp experience. In
2015, the Organization formed a partnership with the YMCA of Greater Nashua
whereby the Organization will own the camp and the YMCA will handle daily



operations and summer programming. This collaboration will combine a 96-year
camp history, an exceptional facility, strong community support, and the expertise
of two premier New Hampshire nonprofit organizations.

The New Hampshire Children’s Lobby — Established in 1971, the New Hampshire
Children’s Lobby is the advocacy wing of Child and Family Services. The program’s
mission is to improve the lives of children and families through legislative, judicial,
and public policy initiatives. This combination of advocacy and direct service
practice uniquely positions the Organization to serve the best interest of New
Hampshire children.

The Children’s Place and Parent Education Center — The Children’s Place and
Parent Education Center (TCP) in Concord, NH is a 501(c)(3) organization
incorporated in 1978 to provide both educational and social programs and
services to strengthen and enrich the lives of families with children, two months
through six years old.

Significant Accounting Policies
Change in Accounting Principle

ASU 2014-09 Revenue from Contracts with Customers and 2018-08 Contributions
Received and Contributions Made

The Organization has adopted Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09 - Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), as amended, and ASU No. 2018-08 Not-for-
Profit Entities: Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received
and Contributions Made (Topic 605), as management believes these standards improve
the usefulness and understandability of the Organization’s financial reporting.

ASU 2014-09 and 2018-08 have been implemented in 2019, and the presentation in these
consolidated financial statements has been adjusted accordingly. Analysis of various
provisions of these standards resulted in no significant changes in the way the Organization
recognizes revenue, and therefore no changes to the previously issued audited consolidated
financial statements (presented in these consolidated financial statements as comparative
financial information) were required on a retrospective basis. The presentation and
disclosures of revenue have been enhanced in accordance with the new standards.

ASU 2016-01 Equity Investments

In 2019, the Organization adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) 2016-01, Financial Instruments — Overall (Subtopic 825-10):
Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which relates
to the accounting for equity investments, financial liabilities under the fair value option,
and the presentation and disclosure requirements for financial instruments.
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Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include Waypoint, Child and Family Realty
Corporation, and The Children’s Place and Parent Education Center, commonly
controlled organizations. All inter-organization transactions have been eliminated.

Comparative Financial Information

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include certain prior-year
summarized comparative information in total, but not by net asset class. Such
information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018, from which
the summarized information was derived.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All cash and highly liquid financial instruments with original maturities of three
months or less, and which are neither held for nor restricted by donors for long-term
purposes, are considered to be cash and cash equivalents. Cash and highly liquid
financial instruments invested for long-term purposes, including endowments that
are perpetual in nature, are excluded from this definition.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of noninterest-bearing amounts due for
services and programs. The allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable is based
on historical experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of
subsequent collections. Accounts receivable are written off when deemed
uncollectable.

Contributions Receivable

Unconditional contributions that are expected to be collected within one year are
recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional contributions that are expected to be
collected in future years are initially recorded at fair value using present value
techniques incorporating risk-adjusted discount rates designed to reflect the
assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset. In subsequent years,
amortization of the discounts is included in contribution revenue in the Consolidated
Statement of Activities. The allowance for uncollectable contributions is based on
historical experience, an assessment of economic conditions, and a review of
subsequent collections. Contributions receivable are written off when deemed
uncollectable. Management has determined that contributions receivable are fully
collectable, therefore no allowance has been recorded.
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Investments

Investment purchases are recorded at cost, or if donated, at fair value on the date of
donation. Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position. Net investment return/(loss) is reported in the
Consolidated Statement of Activities and consists of interest and dividend income,
realized and unrealized gains and losses, less external investment expenses.

The Organization maintains pooled investment accounts for its restricted
endowment. Realized and unrealized gains and losses are allocated to the individual
endowments based on the relationship of the market value of each endowment to
the total market value of the pooled investment accounts, as adjusted for additions
to or deductions from those accounts.

Beneficial Interest Held in Trusts

The Organization is the beneficiary of perpetual charitable trusts. The beneficial
interest in trusts is reported at its fair value, which is estimated as the fair value of the
underlying trust assets. Distributions of income from trust assets are restricted as to
use and are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions until expended
in accordance with restrictions. The value of the beneficial interest in the trusts is
adjusted annually for the change in its estimated fair value. Those changes in value
are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions. The assets in the trusts
will never be distributed to the Organization.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment additions over $1,000 are recorded at cost, if purchased, and
at fair value at the date of donation, if donated. Depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 5 to 50
years, or in the case of capitalized leased assets or leasehold improvements, the lesser
of the useful life of the asset or the lease term. When assets are sold or otherwise
disposed of, the cost and related depreciation is removed, and any resulting gain or
loss is included in the Consolidated Statement of Activities. Costs of maintenance and
repairs that do not improve or extend the useful lives of the respective assets are
expensed. Assets not in service are not depreciated.

The carrying values of property and equipment are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset may
not be recoverable from the estimated future cash flows expected to result from its
use and eventual disposition. When considered impaired, an impairment loss is
recognized to the extent carrying value exceeds the fair value of the asset. There were
no indicators of asset impairment in 2019 or 2018.
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Interest-Rate Swap

An interest-rate swap is utilized to mitigate interest-rate risk on bonds payable. The
related liability is reported at fair value in the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position, and unrealized gains or losses are included in the Consolidated Statement of
Activities.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. The Board
has designated, from net assets without donor restrictions, net assets for a board-
designated endowment.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain
grantor-) imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in
nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other events
specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity while
permitting the Organization to expend the income generated by the assets in
accordance with the provisions of additional donor-imposed stipulations or a
Board approved spending policy. Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a
restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has elapsed, when the
stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or
both.

Revenue and Revenue Recognition

The Organization recognizes contributions when cash, securities or other assets; an
unconditional promise to give; or a notification of a beneficial interest is received.
Conditional promises to give - that is, those with a measurable performance or other
barrier and a right of return - are not recognized until the conditions on which they
depend have been met. The Organization records special events revenue equal to the fair
value of direct benefits to donors, and contribution income for the excess received when
the event takes place.

A portion of the Organization’s revenue is derived from cost-reimbursable contracts and
grants, which are conditioned upon certain performance requirements and/ or the
incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses. Amounts received are recognized as revenue
when the Organization has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or
grant provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported
as refundable advances in the Statement of Financial Position.
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Revenues derived from providing program services, including facility rentals, are
recognized as the services are provided. Revenue related to facility rentals is recognized
when the performance obligation of providing the space is satisfied. Program services fees
paid in advance are deferred to the period to which they relate. All other amounts paid in
advance are deferred to the period in which the underlying event or rental takes place.
Due to the nature and timing of the performance and/or transfer of services, certain
contract liabilities at December 31 of each year are recognized in the following year.

Donated Services and In-Kind Contributions

Volunteers contribute significant amounts of time to program services,
administration, and fundraising and development activities; however, the
consolidated financial statements do not reflect the value of these contributed
services because they do not meet recognition criteria prescribed by Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles. Contributed goods are recorded at fair value at the
date of donation. Donated professional services are recorded at the respective fair
values of the services received.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and are reported in the Consolidated
Statement of Activities and Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Consolidated Statement of Activities. The Consolidated
Statement of Functional Expenses presents the natural classification detail of
expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited.

Measure of Operations

The Consolidated Statement of Activities reports all changes in net assets, including
changes in net assets from operating and non-operating activities. Operating activities
consist of those items attributable to the Organization’s ongoing programs and
services and include the Organization’s annual endowment transfer to support
operations. Non-operating activities are limited to resources outside of those
programs and services and are comprised of non-recurring gains and losses on sales
and dispositions, investment income, changes in the value of beneficial interests and
interest rate swaps.

Income Taxes

Waypoint and the Children’s Place and Parent Education Center have been recognized
by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal income taxes under
Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(a) as organizations described in IRC Section
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501(c)(3), qualify for charitable contribution deductions, and have been determined
not to be private foundations. Child and Family Realty Corporation is exempt from
federal income tax under Section 501{(a) of the Internal Revenue Code as an
organization described in Section 501(c)(25).

Each entity is annually required to file a Return of Organization Exempt from Income
Tax (Form 990) with the IRS. In addition, each is subject to income tax on net income
that is derived from business activities that are unrelated to their exempt purpose. In
2019 and 2018, Waypoint was not subject to unrelated business income tax and did
not file an Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return (Form 990-T) with the
IRS.

Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles requires estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may
differ from those estimates, and those differences could be material.

Financial Instruments and Credit Risk

Deposit concentration risk is managed by placing cash accounts with financial
institutions believed to be creditworthy. At times, amounts on deposit may exceed
insured limits. To date, no losses have been experienced in any of these accounts.
Credit risk associated with accounts and contributions receivable is considered to be
limited due to high historical collection rates. Investments are exposed to various risks
such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the
values of investment securities will occur in the near term and that such change could
materially affect the amounts reported in the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position. Although the fair values of investments are subject to fluctuation on a year-
to-year basis, the Investment Committee believes that the investment policies and
guidelines are prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organization.

‘Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures

Certain assets and liabilities are reported at fair value in the consolidated financial
statements. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal, or most advantageous,
market at the measurement date under current market conditions regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. Inputs used to determine fair value refer broadly to the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions
about risk. Inputs may be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs are inputs
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that reflect the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting
entity. Unobservable inputs are inputs that reflect the reporting entity’s own
assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset
or liability based on the best information available. A three-tier hierarchy categorizes
the inputs as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that are accessible at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These include
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices
for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and
market-corroborated inputs.

Level 3 — Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. In these situations,
inputs are developed using the best information available in the
circumstances.

In some cases, the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability might
be categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those cases, the
fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.
Assessing the significance of a particular input to entire measurement requires
judgment, taking into account factors specific to the asset or liability. The
categorization of an asset within the hierarchy is based upon the pricing transparency
of the asset and does not necessarily correspond to the assessment of the quality,
risk, or liquidity profile of the asset or liability.

When available, the Organization measures fair value using Level 1 inputs because
they generally provide the most reliable evidence of fair value. However, Level 1
inputs are not available for certain assets and liabilities that the Organization is
required to measure at fair value (for example, unconditional contributions receivable
and in-kind contributions).

The primary uses of fair value measures in the Organization’s consolidated financial
statements are:

s Initial measurement of noncash gifts, including gifts of investment assets and
unconditional promises to give.
e Recurring measurement of endowment investments (Note 6) — Level 1.

e Recurring measurement of beneficial interests in trusts (Note 7) — Level 3.
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e Recurring measurement of line of credit (Note 9) — Level 2.

e Recurring measurement of bonds payable and interest rate swap (Note 10) —
Level 2.

* Recurring measurement of deferred loans (Note 11) — Level 2.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, accounts and contributions
receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable, accrued payroll and related liabilities,
and other liabilities approximate fair value due to their short-term nature.

New Accounting Standards to be Adopted in the Future
Leases

In February 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued ASU 2016-02,
Leases. The ASU requires all leases with lease terms more than 12 months to be
capitalized as a right of use asset and lease liability on the Statement of Financial
Position at the date of lease commencement. Leases will be classified as either finance
leases or operating leases. This distinction will be relevant for the pattern of expense
recognition in the Statement of Activities. This ASU will be effective for the
Organization for the year ending December 31, 2021. The Organization is currently in
the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of this ASU on the financial
statements.
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3. Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other
restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the date of the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position, are comprised of the following at December 31, 2019:

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents S 177,479
Accounts receivable, net 1,260,930
Contributions receivable 79,161
Investments 18,887,020
Beneficial interest held in trusts 1,837,101

Total financial assets 22,241,691

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:

Net assets with donor restrictions 4,829,280
Less:
Net assets with purpose restrictions to be met in less than a year (538,689)
Donor-restricted endowment subject to spending policy rate (4.00%)
and appropriation (98,140) 4,192,451
Board-designated endowment 15,894,841
Less: Board-designated endowment annual spending
policy rate (4.00%) (563,860) 15,330,981
Less total amounts not available to be used within cne year 19,523,432

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures

over the next year S 2,718,259

Endowment funds consist of donor-restricted endowments and funds designated by
the Board to function as endowments. Income from donor-restricted endowments is
restricted for specific purposes. The portion of endowment funds that are perpetual
in nature are not available for general expenditure.

Board-designated endowment is subject to an annual spending rate as determined by
the Board. Although there is no intention to spend from board-designated
endowment (other than amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of the
Board’s annual budget approval and appropriation), these amounts could be made
available if necessary.

As part of its liquidity management plan, the Organization also has a $1,500,000
revolving line of credit available to meet cash flow needs.
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Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist of the following at December 31, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Receivable Allowance Net Receivable  Allowance Net
Grants receivable S 678502 § - $ 678,502 S 379362 S - S 379,362
Fees for service 584,728 (2,300) 582,428 338,650 (3,900) 334,750
Total $ 1,263,230 $ (2,300) $ 1,260,930 $ 718,012 S (3,900) S 714,112

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses at year end relate primarily to prepaid insurance and contracts.

Investments

Investments at fair value consist of mutual funds totaling $18,887,020 and
$16,140,394 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. During 2019, the
Organization recognized $2,935,229 of net gains and losses on investments. Of that
amount, $2,935,229 was recoghized on investments of equity securities held at
December 31, 2019.

Under the terms of the Organization’s line of credit agreement (Note 9), the
Organization has agreed not to pledge these investments as security on any other
debt.

The Organization’s policy is to avail itself of a Board-approved percentage of
investment income for operations with any remaining interest, dividends, or
appreciation reinvested. The spending policy approved by the Board of Trustees for
2019 was 4.25% of the average fair market value of all investments over the previous
twelve quarters.

As discussed in Note 2 to these consolidated financial statements, the Organization is
required to report its fair value measurements in one of three levels, which are based
on the ability to observe in the marketplace the inputs to the Organization’s valuation
techniques. Level 1, the most observable level of inputs, is for investments measured
at quoted prices in active markets for identical investments as of the December 31,
2019. Level 2 is for investments measured using inputs such as quoted prices for
similar assets, quoted prices for the identical asset in inactive markets, and for
investments measured at net asset value that can be redeemed in the near term. Level
3 is for investments measured using inputs that are unobservable, and is used in
situations for which there is little, if any, market activity for the investment.
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The Organization uses the following ways to determine the fair value of its
investments:

Mutual funds: Determined by the published value per unit at the end of the
last trading day of the year, which is the basis for transactions at that date.

Beneficial Interest Held in Trusts

The Organization is the sole beneficiary of three funds that are administered by the
New Hampshire Charitable Foundation (NHCF). Income from the funds is to provide
assistance to children attending Camp Spaulding and for capital improvements to the
camp. The fund resolution provides that distributions from the funds can be made at
the discretion of the NHCF Board of Directors.

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the fair market value of the funds, which
approximates the present value of future benefits expected to be received, was
$858,994 and $800,624, respectively.

In addition, the Organization has a split-interest in three charitable remainder trusts.
The assets are held in trust by banks as permanent trustees of the trusts. The fair value
of these beneficial interests is determined by applying the Organization's percentage
interest to the fair value of the trust assets as reported by the trustee.

Percentage
Trust Interest 2019 2018
Greenleaf 100% S 384,004 S 350,806
Spaulding 100% 332,956 297,837
Cogswell 50% 261,147 230,324
Total S 978,107 S 878,967

Beneficial interest held in trusts is reported at fair value, which is estimated as the
present value of expected future cash inflows on a recurring basis. As discussed in
Note 2, the valuation technique used by the Organization is a Level 3 measure because
there are no observable market transactions.
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Property, Equipment, and Depreciation

Property and equipment is comprised of the following at December 31, 2019 and
2018:

2019 2018
Land and land improvements S 1,114,949 S 1,114,949
Buildings and improvements 8,862,063 8,335,089
Furniture, fixtures, and equipment 843,251 796,686
Vehicles 107,581 107,581
Software 377,333 285,372
Construction in progress 5,415 38,870
Subtotal 11,310,592 10,678,547
Less accumulated depreciation (4,850,210) (4,320,042)
Total ) 6,460,382 S 6,358,505

Line of Credit

The Organization has a $1,500,000 revolving line of credit agreement with a bank. The
line of credit expired on June 30, 2019 and was extended through June 30, 2020. The
line is secured by a first lien on accounts receivable, double negative pledge on all
investments of the borrower, and carries a variable rate of interest at the Wall Street
Journal prime rate (4.75% at December 31, 2019), adjusted daily. At December 31,
2019, the balance on this line of credit was $529.

Bonds Payable

During 2007, the New Hampshire Health and Education Facilities Authority (the
"Authority") sold $5,540,000 of its Revenue Bonds, Child and Family Services Issue,
Series 2007, and loaned the proceeds of the bonds to the Organization to refund its
Series 1999 Series Bonds and to finance certain improvements to the Organization's
facilities. The Series 2007 Bonds were issued with a variable interest rate determined
on a weekly basis. Prior to issuing the Bonds, the Organization entered into an interest
rate swap agreement (the "Swap Agreement") with Citizens Bank of NH (the "Counter-
party") for the life of the bond issue to hedge the interest rate risk associated with the
Series 2007 Bonds. The interest rate swap agreement requires the Organization to pay
the Counterparty a fixed rate of 3.915%; in exchange, the Counterparty will pay the
Organization a variable rate on the notional amount based on the 67% of one month
LIBOR. Counterparty payments to the Organization were intended to offset
Organization payments of variable rate interest to bond holders. Counterparty credit
worthiness and market variability can impact the variable rates received and paid by
the Organization, with the potential of increasing Organization interest payments. As
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a result, the cost of the interest rate swap for 2019 and 2018 is added to interest
expense in the Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses. The bonds mature in
2038 and can be repaid at any time.

The Organization is required to include the fair value of the swap in the Consolidated
Statement of Financial Position, and annual changes, if any, in the fair value of the
swap in the Consolidated Statement of Activities. For example, during the bond's 30-
year holding period, the annually calculated value of the swap will be reported as an
asset if interest rates increase above those in effect on the date of the swap was
entered into (and as an unrealized gain in the Consolidated Statement of Activities),
which will generally be indicative that the net fixed rate the Organization is paying on
the swap is below market expectations of rates during the remaining term of the
swap. The swap will be reported as a liability (and as an unrealized loss in the Consoli-
dated Statement of Activities) if interest rates decrease below those in effect on the
date the swap was entered into, which will generally be indicative that the net fixed
rate the Organization is paying on the swap is above market expectations of rates
during the remaining term of the swap. The annual accounting adjustments of value
changes in the swap transaction are non-cash recognition requirements, the net
effect of which will be zero at the end of the bond's 30-year term. At December 31,
2019 and 2018, the Organization recorded the swap liability position of $1,072,580
and $885,525, respectively. During 2009, there occurred a downgrading of the credit
rating of the Counterparty to the letter of credit reimbursement agreement, which
triggered a mandatory tender of the Series 2007 Bonds in whole and a temporary
conversion of one-hundred percent of the principal amount to a bank purchase mode
under the terms of said letter of credit reimbursement agreement. Since it became
evident that the credit markets would not soon return to normalcy, the Organization
elected to convert the Series 2007 Bonds from a weekly rate mode to a bank purchase
mode. This new bank purchase mode created a rate period in which the Series 2007
Bonds bear interest at the tax adjusted bank purchase rate of 68% of the sum of the
adjusted period LIBOR (30 day) rate and 325 basis points. The bank purchase mode
commenced on July 31, 2009 and expired on July 31, 2014; however, the expiration
date was extended by the Counterparty and the Organization had the option to
convert back to the weekly rate mode. The Series 2007 Bond documents require the
Organization to comply with certain financial covenants. As of December 31, 2019,
the Organization was in compliance with these covenants.
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The following is a summary of future payments on the previously mentioned bonds
payable:

Year Amount
2020 S 150,000
2021 160,000
2022 165,000
2023 175,000
2024 180,000
Thereafter 3,235,000
Total S 4,065,000

Deferred Loans - NHHFA

Note payable to the New Hampshire Housing and Finance Authority dated June 7,
2005. The face amount of the note is $550,000, does not require the payment of
interest, and is due in 30 years. The note is secured by real estate located in Dover,
New Hampshire.

Note payable to the New Hampshire Housing and Finance Authority dated May 22,
2007. The face amount of the note is $700,000, does not require the payment of
interest, and is due in 30 years. The note is secured by real estate located in
Manchester, New Hampshire.

Endowment Funds

The Organization’s endowment consists of various individual funds established for a
variety of purposes. Endowment includes both donor-restricted funds and funds
designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments. As required by
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, net assets associated with endowment
funds, including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.

Board-designated Endowment
As of December 31, 2019, the Board of Trustees had designated $15,894,841 of net

assets without donor restrictions as a general endowment fund to support the mission
of the Organization.
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Donor-designated Endowments

The Board of Trustees of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the
fair value of the original gift as of the gift date for donor-restricted perpetual
endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of
this interpretation, the Organization classifies as perpetually restricted net assets
(a) the original value of gifts donated to the endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the endowment, and (c) accumulations to the endowment made
in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time
the accumulation is added. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment
fund that is not classified as perpetually restricted is classified as net assets with donor
restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization
in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accor-
dance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:
(1) the duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-
restricted endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect
of inflation and deflation, (5)the expected total return from income and the
appreciation of investments, (6) other resources of the Organization, and (7) the
Organization’s investment policies.

Funds with Deficiencies

The Organization considers a fund to be underwater if the fair value of the fund is less
than the sum of (a) the original value of initial and subsequent gift amounts donated to
the fund and (b) any accumulations to the fund that are required to be maintained in
perpetuity in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument. The
Organization complies with UPMIFA and has interpreted UPMIFA to permit spending
from underwater funds in accordance with prudent measures required under the law.
The Organization had no underwater endowment funds at December 31, 2019.

Investment Policy

The Organization has adopted an investment and spending policy to ensure a total
return (income plus capital change) necessary to preserve and enhance the principal
of the fund and, at the same time, provide a dependable source of support for current
operations and programs. The withdrawal from the fund in support of current
operations is expected to remain a constant percentage of the total fund, adjusted for
new gifts to the fund.

In recognition of the prudence required of fiduciaries, reasonable diversification is
sought where possible. Experience has shown financial markets and inflation rates are
cyclical and, therefore, control of volatility will be achieved through investment styles.
Asset allocation parameters have been developed for various funds within the
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13.

structure, based on investment objectives, liquidity needs, and time horizon for
intended use.

Measurement of investment performance against policy objectives will be computed
on a total return basis, net of management fees and transaction costs. Total return is
defined as dividend or interest income plus realized and unrealized capital
appreciation or depreciation at fair market value.

Spending Policy

The Organization’s spending policy rate in 2019 was 4.25% of the average total
endowment value over the trailing 12 quarters with a 1% contingency margin. This
includes interest and dividends paid out to the Organization.

The net asset composition of endowment net assets as of December 31, 2019 and
changes in endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2019 are as
follows:

With Donor Restrictions Total Net
Without Donor Purpose Cumulative Perpetually Endowment
Restrictions Restricted Appreciation Restricted Total Assets

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 14,007,444 S - S 453544 $ 1,679,406 $ 2,132,950 S 16,140,394
Contributions 66,325 - - - . 66,325
Appropriations from end! (625,249) - (74,751) - (74,751) (700,000)
Temporary appropriation for
purpose-restricted net assets (538,689) 538,689 - - 538,689 -
Investment income, net 2,985,010 - 395,291 - 395,291 3,380,301
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 15,894,841 $ 538,689 S 774084 S 1,679,406 S 2,992,179 $ 18,887,020
Net Assets

Net assets without donor restriction are comprised of the following at December 31,
2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Undesignated net assets S 884,271 S 366,244
Board designated endowment 15,894,841 14,007,444
Total S 16,779,112 S 14,373,688
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Net assets with donor restrictions are comprised of the following at December 31,
2019 and 2018:

2019 2018
Subject to expenditure for specified purpose:
Camp S 71,265 S 113,699
Child abuse prevention 98,265 153,836
Family counseling 9,398 14,160
Family resource center 34,569 -
Homecare 111,587 92,430
Human trafficking 10,000 30,000
IT and other projects 108,522 208,891
Teen and youth 95,083 234,433
538,689 847,449
Endowment:
Accumulated earnings restricted by donors for:
General operations 176,893 131,716
Camp operations 198,902 92,896
Other purposes 398,289 228,932
774,084 453,544
Original gift restricted by donors for:
General operations 133,407 133,407
Camp operations 548,988 548,988
Other purposes 997,011 997,011
1,679,406 1,679,406
Total restricted endowment 2,453,490 2,132,950
Not subject to spending policy or appropriation:
Beneficial interest in trusts 1,837,101 1,679,591
Total S 4,829,280 S 4,659,990

26



Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the
restricted purpose or by occurrence of the passage of time or other events specified
by the donors as follows for the year ended December 31, 2019:

Satisfaction of purpose restrictions:

Camp S 119,417
Child abuse prevention 150,071
Family counseling 41,834
Family resource center 2,211
Homecare 295,499
Human trafficking 50,000
IT and other projects 312,866
Teen and youth 222,349

1,194,247

Restricted-purpose spending-rate
distributions and appropriations:

General operations 11,268
Camp operations 27,789
Other purposes 35,694
74,751

Total $ 1,268,998

14. Assistance to Individuals

The $716,800 in “Assistance to individuals” (see Consolidated Statement of Functional
Expenses) is comprised of the following (rounded to the nearest thousand):

Payment to parents of foster children S 302
Housing assistance to youth at risk of homelessness 144
Gift cards provided to families during holiday season 59
Food for at risk youth 25
Other assistance such as medical, childcare,

transportation, and family activities _186
Total $£

15. Functionalized Expenses

The consolidated financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are
attributed to more than one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses
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17.

18.

19.

20.

require allocation on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that
are allocated include clerical, IT, and administration, which are allocated to program
and supporting services based primarily on a percentage of personnel costs related to
programs and supporting services.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Organization maintains a 403(b) Thrift Plan (the Plan). The Plan is a defined
contribution plan that all eligible employees may immediately make elective
participant contributions to upon hire. A pretax voluntary contribution is permitted
by employees up to limits imposed by the Internal Revenue Code and other limitations
specified in the Plan. There were no contributions made to the plan by the
Organization for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Operating Leases

The Organization leases office space under the terms of non-cancellable lease agree-
ments that expired at various times during 2019. The Organization also rents
additional facilities on a month to month basis. Rent expense under these agreements
totaled $182,763 and $182,368 for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

Related Party Transactions

The Organization procures a portion of their legal services from a local law firm that
employs an attorney who also serves on the Organization’s Board of Directors. The
attorney board member does not personally perform the legal services. For the year
ended December 31, 2019, the total legal expense from related parties was $15,680.

Prior Period Restatement

Beginning net assets for 2019 have been increased by $170,231 to include the assets,
liabilities, and net assets of The Children’s Place and Parent Education Center, which
is now included in these consolidated financial statements. On November 1, 2019
Waypoint’s Board of Directors took over responsibility for this organization. The
comparative totals that are presented with these consolidated financial statements
have not been restated.

Concentration of Risk

The majority of the Organization's grants are received from agencies of the State of
New Hampshire. As such, the Organization's ability to generate resources via grants is
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dependent upon the economic health of that area and of the State of New Hampshire.
An economic downturn could cause a decrease in grants that coincides with an
increase in demand for the Organization's services.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 26, 2020, the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

The COVID-19 outbreak in the United States (and across the globe) has resulted in
economic uncertainties. The disruption is expected to be temporary, but there is
considerable uncertainty around the duration and scope. The extent of the impact of
COVID-19 on our operational and financial performance will depend on certain
developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact on our
individuals served, employees, and vendors, all of which are uncertain and cannot be
predicted. At this point, the extent to which COVID-19 may impact our financial
condition or results of operations is uncertain. In response to the impact that COVID-
19 has had on our Organization, a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loan was
applied for, and 51,741,500 received on April 24, 2020.
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Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll related costs

Mileage reimbursement

Contracted services

Accounting

Assistance to individuals

Communications

Conferences, conventions,
meetings

Depreciation

In-kind contributions

Insurance

Interest

Legal

Membership dues

Miscellaneous

Occupancy

Printing and publications

Rental and equipment
maintenance

Supplies

Travel

Total

WAYPOINT

Consolidated Schedule of Operating Expenses
For the Year Ended December 31, 2019

Child Abuse Adoptions
Teen Treatment Child and Management
Family and & Family Abuse Eardy Pregnancy Child Summer Total and 2019
Counseling Youth Strengthening Prevention Intervention Homecare Counseling Advocacy Camp Program General Fundraising Total
$ 392,683 811,578 § 1,797,236 $ 1565113 $ 359,348 $ 1,758,488 S 88,632 § 121616 S 7,144 $ 6,901,838 $ 814,197 $ 340,669 S 8,056,704
36,382 123,479 255,330 224,471 31,739 198,672 11,097 3,730 1,221 886,121 84,083 24,372 994,576
55,625 95,590 231,536 195,954 42,973 220,779 9,016 9,631 629 861,733 72,205 27,088 961,026
4,517 37,961 230,948 66,254 21,254 63,078 1,726 203 S3 425,994 931 199 427,124
10,066 53,084 86,374 138,533 25,490 26,769 6,713 5,386 174,591 527,006 74,153 54,573 655,732
. - - - - - - - - - 31,699 - 31,699
S7 231,226 355,852 115,078 8 - 7,614 - 6,965 716,800 . - 716,800
4,283 37,260 37,355 35,008 5,136 16,498 1,949 1,313 453 139,255 8,358 4,741 152,354
1,480 5,540 4,918 8,887 868 9,187 350 16,987 272 48,489 5,949 3,600 58,038
8,408 130,051 49,246 44,442 8,408 8,408 4,804 2,402 70,762 326,931 39,920 - 366,851
. 45,647 42,367 - - - - - - 88,014 . - 88,014
4,078 11,053 21,357 17,108 3,377 7.044 703 760 210 65,690 9,585 2,597 77,872
13,973 39,926 81,848 73,863 13,974 13,974 7,985 3,993 1,996 251,532 67,874 - 319,406
{7.826) . - - - 7,826 - . - - 20,671 . 20,671
5,699 1,530 2,425 8,235 385 3,466 170 767 112 22,789 1,916 3,152 27,857
(28,712) 3,212 3,536 8,736 2,618 33,253 6,686 234 658 30,221 14,869 1,959 47,049
58,958 191,947 163,147 101,733 11,823 6,880 3,105 3,915 1,628 543,136 29,481 13,070 585,687
1,565 4,042 3,924 10,568 1,356 5,734 1,020 951 158 29,318 2,803 29,732 61,853
(692) 14,221 28,684 26,300 4,936 11,373 2,754 1,414 756 89,746 24,229 6,542 120,517
10,530 32,348 19,132 13,321 1,185 3,297 502 574 75 80,964 3,366 5,099 89,429
3,779 22,015 8,192 14,803 851 - 112 438 424 50,614 2,149 9 52,772
S 574,853 1,891,710 S 3,423,407 S 2,668,407 S 535729 S 2394726 $ 154,938 S 174,314 $ 268,107 S 12,086,191 1,308,438 S 517,402 S 13,912,031

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Payroll related costs

Mileage reimbursement

Contracted services

Accounting

Assistance to individuals

Communications

Conferences, conventions,
meetings

Depreciation

in-kind contributions

Insurance

Interest

Legal

Membership dues

Miscellaneous

Occupancy

Printing and publications

Renta! and equipment
maintenance

Supplies

Travel

Tota!

WAYPOINT

Consolidated Schedule of Operating Expenses

For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Child Abuse Adoptions
Teen Treatment Child and Management
Family and & Family Abuse Early Pregnancy Child Summer Total and 2018
Counseling Youth Strengthening Prevention Intervention Homecare Counseling Advocacy Camp Program General fundraising Total
S 466,270 S 940,297 S 1,571,030 $ 1435811 $ 344,092 S 1649913 S 81,328 S 118831 § 6728 S 6,614,360 S 849,923 S 316,127 $ 7,780,410
39,799 135,622 190,979 181,757 33,660 144,054 12,964 2,883 897 742,615 66,141 19,071 827,827
56,967 100,911 173,279 161,282 37,294 196,825 7,437 9,278 521 743,794 65,549 25,122 834,465
5,860 41,849 249,506 66,137 18,647 59,274 1,294 69 156 442,792 1,878 413 445,083
28,809 43,507 95,385 165,055 20,355 23,246 9,429 2,312 171,937 560,035 96,132 6,553 662,720
. - - - - - - - - . 28,700 . 28,700
5,064 190,794 368,345 133,826 - 3,014 10,0711 - 7.494 718,608 - - 718,608
8,493 38,575 41,973 33,808 4,940 16,451 1,998 1,522 584 148,344 10,147 8,249 166,740
3,014 3,681 2,415 19,919 1,544 1,649 3 1,957 1 34,183 19,533 2,302 56,018
7,672 118,639 44,925 40,542 7,670 7,670 4,383 2,191 64,553 298,245 36,417 - 334,662
1,510 61,077 27,626 - - - - . - 90,213 3,420 1,000 94,633
5,681 11,048 17,880 15,802 3,228 6,877 711 775 168 62,170 9,468 2,465 74,104
13,902 39,721 81,429 73,485 13,903 13,903 7,944 3,972 1,986 250,245 67,527 - 317,772
- - - - - - . B - . 3,949 - 3,949
1,531 1,254 1,224 7,241 8 6,366 3 502 3 18,132 7,947 3,913 29,992
1,647 4,518 6,725 3,475 1,052 5,881 648 174 232 24,352 13,167 2,674 40,193
45,179 148,763 140,092 111,318 10,107 27,452 3,222 3,597 5,889 495,619 41,188 11,700 548,507
2,881 9,092 14,541 12,070 3,003 12,054 435 1,220 672 55,968 12,656 22,916 91,540
5,310 15,574 30,366 27,270 5,186 6,293 2,860 1,485 823 95,167 25,586 2,029 122,782
10,874 26,700 21,931 17,739 3,589 12,408 654 719 71 94,685 17,700 2,655 115,040
958 36,453 4,662 14,225 989 3,233 134 147 464 61,265 3,144 356 64,765
S 711,421 S 1968075 S 3,084,373 S_ 2520762 §__509,267 S__2.196,563 S__ 145,518 $ 151634 § 263,179 S 11,550,792 S 1,380,172 $ 427,546 $ 13,358,510

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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